
Rolanda Faye Smith

From: Donald Martin <dempc@prodigy.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Rolanda Faye Smith
Cc: Michael Buckingham
Subject: K239AY
Attachments: dempc.vcf

Rolanda,

I am responding to your phone message about the assignment application for K239AY. This is no security agreement associated with
that transaction. I hope this message will be sufficient for your purposes. If you need more, please let us know.

Thank you
Don Martin

LAW OFFICE OF DONALD E. MARTIN
BROADCAST & MEDIA LAW
P.O. Box 8433
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Phone 703-642-2344
Fax 703-642-2357
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This confidential message is from an attorney and intended exclusively for the named recipient(s). It may include proprietary and/or
confidential information. Any reproduction or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.
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